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From:

Sent: 11 December 2025 09:37
To:

Cc:

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Chamberhall

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organisation. Be cautious of the email content, if in doubt do not click
on any links or open any attachments.

Hi

Yes - We have seen a phase one ground investigation report which shows areas of made ground across the site.
So itis expected that there will be a cost to a developer to remediate the site before it can be

developed. However, we have not been provided with a report which provides an estimate of these costs and

estimating costs for adverse Ground Conditions is outside my area of expertise. Our report recommends that
further investigation is undertaken and the costs would need to be deducted from the sale price.

Typically the buyer/ developer will undertake the investigations (as these will need to be known as part of the
development process) and then provide the report / costs to remediate to the land owner in an open book process
and these costs are deducted from the gross sale price which has already been agreed eg £1.85m less costs.

Regards

CBRE | National Valuation & Advisory Services
One St Peters Square | Manchester | M2 3DE

cbre.com |

Follow CBRE: cbre.co.uk | LinkedIn | Instagram

From:
Sent: 11 December 2025 08:15

Cc:

Subject: Chamberhall



Morning |l

We are finalising our cabinet report for the sale of the site and we are reviewing the valuations for the various
element of the site.

| your report, you state that the open market valuation for the whole site is £1.825. However from subsequent
discussions this figure does not take in to account site specific issues such as made ground and BNG and
therefore does not reflect what the Council may actually achieve from sale in the open market.

In order to carry out our best value and subsidy control assessments we really require a net figure that purchaser
would pay, considering site specific issues. | understand from our subsequent discussions that you are unable to
produce such a net figure, but perhaps you could confirm?

Regards

Why not visit our website www.bury.gov.uk

Incoming and outgoing email messages are routinely monitored for compliance with our information
security policy. The information contained in this email and any files transmitted with it is for the
intended recipient(s) alone. It may contain confidential information that is exempt from the disclosure
under English law and may also be covered by legal, professional or other privilege. If you are not the
intended recipient, you must not copy, distribute or take any action in reliance on it. If you have received
this email in error, please notify us immediately by using the reply facility on your email system. If this
message is being transmitted over the Internet, be aware that it may be intercepted by third parties. As a
public body, the Council may be required to disclose this email or any response to it under the Freedom
of Information Act 2000 unless the information in it is covered by one of the exemptions in the Act.
Electronic or fax service of documents is not accepted. New legislation governing the way we protect
your personal data is now in force from the 25th May 2018. For information on how we protect and look
after your personal data and to find out more about your individual rights about personal data we hold on
you please go to our website: https://www.bury.gov.uk/privacy

CBRE Limited, Registered Office: Henrietta House, Henrietta Place, London, W1G ONB, registered in England
and Wales No. 3536032.Regulated by the RICS.

This communication is from CBRE Limited or one of its associated/subsidiary companies.

This communication contains information which is confidential and may be privileged. If you are not the
intended recipient, please contact the sender immediately.

Any use of its contents is strictly prohibited and you must not copy, send or disclose it, or rely on its contents
in any way whatsoever.

Reasonable care has been taken to ensure that this communication (and any attachments or hyperlinks
contained within it) is free from computer viruses.

No responsibility is accepted by CBRE Limited or its associated/subsidiary companies and the recipient should
carry out any appropriate virus checks.
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